
 

 

 
Date of issue: 12th October 2012 

 
  

MEETING  STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 

  
DATE AND TIME: MONDAY, 22ND OCTOBER, 2012 AT 4.30 PM 
  
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2, CHALVEY COMMUNITY CENTRE, 

THE GREEN, CHALVEY, SLOUGH, SL1 2SP 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

TERESA CLARK 
 
01753 875013 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 Apologies for absence.  
 

1.   Declarations of interest 
 

 

2.   Election of Chair 
 

 

3.   Election of Vice-Chair 
 

 



 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 

 

4.   Minutes of the last SACRE meeting held on 18th June 
2012 
 

1 - 2 

5.   Minutes of the last meeting of the Agreed Syllabus 
Conference held on 18th June 2012 
 

3 - 4 

6.   Matters Arising 
 

 

7.   Report on the launch of the new RE syllabus 
 

 

8.   Budget update 
 

 

9.   National and local update  - verbal report 
 

 

10.   Annual SACRE Report 
 

5 - 18 

11.   Forward planning 
 

 

12.   Date of Next Meeting - 6th February 2012 
 

 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 
 
 

 



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education – Meeting held on Monday, 
18th June, 2012. 
 
Present:- 
Committee 1 – Christian Denominations and Other Faiths 
Zara Choudhary (Islam), Hardip Singh Sohal (Sikhism)  
 
Committee 2 – Church of England 
Jo Fageant (Chair), Christine Isles 
 
Committee 3 – Representatives of Teacher Associations 
Lynda Bussley (National Union of Teachers) 
 
Committee 4 – Representatives of the Local Authority 
Councillors Bains, Brooker, M S Mann and Wright 
 
Also in attendance 
Maggie Stacey (LA support), Ashpreet Singh (observer) 
 
Apologies for Absence:- None 

 
PART 1 

 
23. Minutes of the last meeting held on 8th February, 2012  

 
Resolved -  That the minutes of the previous meeting be approved subject to 

an amendment made on item 15. 
 

24. NASACRE AGM - Jo Fageant  
 
Jo Fageant, Chair of the Slough SACRE reported to the Committee on the 
Annual General Meeting of the National Association of SACREs (NASACRE) 
held on 23rd May. Professor Robert Jackson of the University of Warwick, 
amongst other speakers, spoke about Religious Education (RE) projects 
across UK and Europe. The Chair encouraged the Committee to view the 
minutes of the meeting on the NASACRE website. 
 
The Committee was also given information about the upcoming review of the 
non-statutory national framework for RE. The Religious Education Council 
(REC) of England and Wales would also soon be introducing an RE Quality 
Mark (REQM) to recognise good practice in RE. Furthermore, an All Party 
Parliamentary Group on RE had recently been established and national 
groups on RE would be working with this newly launched body. 
 
Resolved - That the update on the NASACRE AGM be  noted. 
 

25. Religious Education Council AGM - Jo Fageant  
 
The Committee received a short update from the Chair, Jo Fageant on the 
Religious Education Council AGM, on which she sat as the National 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 1



 
Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education - 18.06.12 

representative of SACREs. The Schools Minister, Nick Gibb spoke at this 
meeting and had invited the REC to produce guidance on what made good 
RE teaching. The Chair encouraged the Committee to view the minutes of the 
meeting on the REC website. 
 
Resolved -  That the update on the REC AGM be noted. 
 

26. LA Support and budget update  
 
The Clerk updated the Committee on the support from the Local Authority to 
the SACRE in terms of budget and personnel. The Clerk had recently been 
informed by the Assistant Director, Inclusion, Robin Crofts that it had been 
agreed that Mrs Maggie Stacey, Headteacher of St Anthony's RC Primary 
School would now provide this support to the SACRE on behalf of the Local 
Authority. 
 
The Committee also expressed concern over the lack of information provided 
on the budget and requested that this be followed up after the meeting. 
 
Resolved -  That the update on Local Authority support and budget be noted 

and that further information be sought on funds available. 
 

27. Syllabus publication and launch  
 
The Chair briefly outlined the progress made on the syllabus publication and 
launch, though further detail was held back for the meeting of the Agreed 
Syllabus Conference due to take place following the SACRE. It had been 
proposed that Slough Borough Council combine the launch of their syllabus 
with the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead. 
 
Resolved -  That the update on the syllabus publication and launch be noted. 
 

28. Date of the next meeting - 22nd October, 2012  
 
Resolved -  That the next meeting be held on 22nd October 2012. A few of a 

members suggested that future SACRE meetings not be held on 
Mondays as this was not convenient for all. It was also agreed 
that the next agenda would include an item on Religious 
Education training. 

 
 

Chair 
 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 4.37 pm and closed at 5.10 pm) 
 

Page 2



1 

1 

Agreed Syllabus Conference – Meeting held on Monday, 18th June, 2012. 
 
Present:- 
Committee 1 – Christian Denominations and Other Faiths 
Zara Choudhary (Islam), Hardip Singh Sohal (Sikhism)  
 
Committee 2 – Church of England 
Jo Fageant, Christine Isles 
 
Committee 3 – Representatives of Teacher Associations 
Lynda Bussley (National Union of Teachers) (Chair) 
 
Committee 4 – Representatives of the Local Authority 
Councillors Bains, Brooker, M S Mann and Wright 
 
Also in attendance 
Maggie Stacey (LA support), Ashpreet Singh (observer) 
 
Apologies for Absence:- None 

 
PART 1 

 
7. Minutes of the last meeting held on 8th February, 2012  

 
Resolved - That the minutes of the previous meeting be approved. 
 

8. Presentation on the final draft of the revised RE syllabus  
 
The Chair, Lynda Bussley, invited Jo Fageant, Chair of the Slough SACRE to 
present the final draft of the revised syllabus for Religious Education for 
Slough schools. The full draft document was presented to all members shortly 
before the meeting and this document was referred to during the presentation. 
 
Meetings between teachers, faith groups and other interested parties had 
taken place to improve the document. A successful meeting for members of 
Christian Denominations and Other Faiths (Committee A) had been held on 
March 19th. This meeting had allowed this group to make contributions to the 
draft, such as to amend the key faith concepts, and members who attended 
this meeting were thanked for the contribution. Members of all faith groups, 
including those from the Slough SACRE had also contributed to support 
materials for teachers, which were available on the internet. 
 
Key areas of the syllabus were outlined. These included the non-compulsory 
methods for planning lessons, the continued use of an eight level scale for 
attainment descriptors and the foundation stage section, much of which had 
remained the same as the previous syllabus. It was emphasised that the 
theme and intention of the guiding questions for the syllabus was for pupils to 
“learn about religion” and “learn from religion”. Also outlined was the higher 
key stages, including the provision for 16-19, which set a basic minimum of 
six hours a year of teaching of the subject and the appendices of the syllabus 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 3



2 
Agreed Syllabus Conference - 18.06.12 

2 

which outlined compulsory questions and what would expected that children 
would learn and achieve in their studies.  
 
It was noted that no teaching staff from Slough schools had contributed to the 
pedagogic side of the syllabus review. Consultants working with Reading 
Borough Council and Wokingham Borough Council had worked on the design 
of the final document.  
 
The Chair thanked Jo Fageant for presenting the syllabus and it was 
proposed that the approval of the syllabus be put to a vote.  
 
Resolved -  That the presentation of the final draft of the revised syllabus for 

religious education be noted and that the syllabus be put to a 
vote for approval. 

 
9. Vote to decide whether to accept the revised syllabus  

 
The Chair proposed that the agreed syllabus be put to a vote. All Committees 
that made up the Agreed Syllabus Conference agreed to approve the syllabus 
and to recommend to Cabinet that the syllabus be formally approved for 
introduction into Slough’s schools from 1st September, 2012. 
 
Recommendation -  That Cabinet be asked to formally approve the revised 

Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education for introduction 
into Slough’s schools from 1st September, 2012. 

 
 
 

Chair 
 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 5.15 pm and closed at 6.04 pm) 
 

Page 4



�

�

�

�

���������	
��
���


�����������
�����
�

��������������	���
�

�




�	���������

��������

�

�

�

AGENDA ITEM 10

Page 5



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

��

���������
�

�

����	�����
�	��������	�� ���������������
���!��"�#�����	�����������	������
������

����	������
 ���
���������$������#�#������ � ����������
����������	����

��
 ���
���� ��#�
���������
�����	��	���������������������	
����������������	����

	����������	���� �����������������	���
!����	��
��	���������	��
���
���%��������

�����	#����&���	���	��!��'������(���	���	��
����������#���	����������#�#�����

� ��������
�	
��)�	������	�����&�
����������	������
 ���
�������$���������������

�
�����	���� ����#�������	��������������	���
������������� 	����������

�������
�����
�����
�������	���!������##�
�������
�������	����������������������

	
��	�	��#�������	��������	������
�
	���	���� ��#������	�������	��������	���	
�

���
�����
���� ������
��
*����+ ���������	�
�
����
�����	���
��������	�����$���

*������
��������	�������� ��	���������
���������#������������
$�
��	
�����	��!��

,���������
���	���� ��&������������
	����������������
�������������������	##���	���

�����	
�������������
���
��&���	
��	�
���������
��
���	

�
������	
��!�

�

��	#���	�� ������	���#�#������ ������
���� ����������
�������	
����##��#�
�!��������

������	�
������	������	����	����������������#����
�������
��#�#������������

���$� ���	�����������	��
������������
��������������	���-��
�
����� �������
�&��

���-�����������������
����	$�!�

�

.���	��	
��

�

��	���� ���������
�����

�

��������

�

�

�

�

�
�
�

Page 6



�������	�
���
�

�������)����������
�������	#��	�/
��	���
�������������������
��������� �������	���
�

�
�����
����(��001!��,������������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�

2�
���3��	�����	�������� ��#���	���	��!�,���������������������������������

�����#���(���������4����
�����(������	
���������
������������
��� ������	��� �

�
���5�����$!�

�

����
�
��
�

�
����#�����������#�������
��������������	�	��#�����	���
������6������(�1���

�����	���	
���7���.�
�!�,�����#����
������$���	���	���������,��
�'	��8�,�����
���(�

�	�
�	#���	��	
����	�������##�
������
���!��	���#����
���	�� �����������	�

#����
��� �����
����������	������
 ���
��(��������	����
��
����������9��	��


�����������������������9��	����
����������	���� ���������	�!�

�

��������
��
�

.���	��	
���	������������	��� ���������������	�	��#�����	�!�:������������.�
��

#����
�(�"	�������	���(�'�	���	������ ����

���
�5�����:��#	�����������	��

	����
�����������9��	��
�������������������������	������������������
���!�

�

�
�"	�����������
���������	����
�����������
��������)	�
�(�)	��	�	�(�"���"	

�	
��

"�
	�������������	�������������
�	������ ���������������#�
����	����	�!��
�"	��

����(�����
�����������	����
�������
�������"���"	

�	
��	����
�������
��������


�-�	(�)	�
�(�)���$���"	

�	
��;������ �������������4�#�
����	����	�!�

�

,����
����#	����  �������� ����	�
�#����� ��	�	
������
������
��������
��������	��

���������	�#�� ����	��
�
�������������
�	���
�� �������  ���
�� 	������������
�������!�


��	�������(�	�
�#����� �
���#�#����������	����
�������������������
���<�

�

+�"��=��	���
��	�+)��$	
�2���	#3�

+�"��=	�	�������	���2���	#3�

+�"��"���	
	��	����=�	���2���	#3�

+�"���.����������*���2���	#3�

+�"��'	�������
������	��2��$���#3�

�

������
��
�	
�)��
������������ ��#������
�����������������.�
��#����
�!(���	��
���
��

�	�	
��� ���	��������
�	������ ������������� ��
��	
�!�>	�	
�����	������#	�
� ���

�������
�	������� ���$���#(�����)�	�$���������������	
��	�
�#����� ���	�����5�

������!�
� ���������� �#�#�������������������������	���
�	
��������������	��	�����	��


���
��&�4!�

Page 7



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

�

����
����
	���������
��
� �

,����������/
��	���
���������	��	���#��������?�(���������
��2�������
���3!�,���

���	��������������	���
�� �������(��&�����
���
����
��
���������(��	���@(7A7�	��

���
�����
�������������������
���!��,��� ������
����������	�������	���������
�����

�������	��	<+�

�

��
����� �

��##�
���� � 0�

��#	
��	�������>���
�	���
������� � @�

��$��>���
�	���
������� � ��

���	#���>���
�	���
����� � ��

�� ��>���
�	�����
���������� � ��

���
�	���
�� � ��


�	��#���� � 1�

������������ � ��

��������
������ � ���

� �

��	������� �

��##�
����+�B�
+������������#	
��	�������� ��

>���
�	���
�����+������������������������ � ��

��#	
��	������������	��
����#�
��+�B�
+���������� ��


�	��#�� � A�

��������	�������� � ���

� �

���	
��� �

:��#	��� � ��

:��#	���	
������
�	��� � ��

����
�	��� � ��

���������	
��� � ��

�

��������	�� ��������������C�	##	����������	
�� � ���
�	�	��#����������2������

���#	���	
������
�����
�	��3!��������	�����	���
�� ����������(�,���9	
�����'	���

:��#	���
�	��#�!��

�



������ 	�������������  ���
��	����������� ��#�#	
��������	��	�����������������
���

#�
�����������	���
!��,�����������������#�
���	��������������
��������
�� ��������

��������
�������!�,����	�����
�����
�&���	��������������	������
 ��#	���
��
��������

�����������������������������.	
�	������������
���<�

�

�

Page 8



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

�

�� ����
	� �	!
������ "������


��	
�'����	���+�6����� �(�@��


��	
�'����	���+�)	
��	������ �4A�


��	
�'����	���+��
��	
� ?(4�?�

#�
������

#�
���

 �
�
���

��	
�'����	���+�:	$���	
�� @(1�1�

)�	�$�'����	���+�
 ���	
� �(A4��

)�	�$�'����	���+��	�����	
� ?�0�

 ��	!����

 ��	!�

 �
�
��� )�	�$�'����	���+�6����� �?��

"�&���'����	���+�6����� AA7�

"�&���'����	���+�;�����D�
��	
� @A��

"�&���'����	���+�;�����D�)�	�$�
 ���	
� ��?�

�
$���

%��
��
��

"�&���'����	���+�;�����D�)�	�$��	�����	
� ?77�

���
����'����	��� 7A�

6�����'����	��� 1�0�&�����

/
��	��� ����'����	��� �(��@�

;�����'����	���+�6����� �(4AA�

;�����'����	���+�)������� @(?�1�

;�����'����	���+�C�������#	� ��7�

;�����'����	���+������� �7A�

'�
���

%��
��
��

;�����'����	���+�,�	�������� �������'����	��� 4A�

�� ���������(����� �)*+,+�

�


����� ��
����������������#���������
�� ���������������������(��������#��4�E�� �������

�����������������
�����#�������	���������	
�	���	�����
�����.	
�	���������������

��
���!�;��
���������
�����	�����	���������
��001(��������������
���������
��

���#�������	���������	
��	��-����������	� !�

�

-��


��� "������ ���	����
��

��#	
��	������� �(17�� ��!�E�

6������������	
� ?(14?� �1!1E�

������.��
��
��� ,*+�/� �0102�

'�
��� �(74@� 7!?E�

"����#� A(777� �0!0E�

B���������
� �(�7�� 1!�E�

6����� ??@� �!AE�

��$�� �(?4@� 0!@E�

/
��	��� ���� 4(A?�� �?!7E�

������� �)*+,+� ��

�

Page 9



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

4

-��


�������	��
���
�

F������#�
����
�����
���������	���#	�
��� ��������
������������	
���������
�� �����

���	����	����������	���!��,�����������	����	��������� �������������	��	�����������	
��

�
�����������
�	��#�
��� ���	������	
���������� � 	���� ��#�	�����&�	����������!��

F��	����	���������	
���&���#�������������	
������������!��,��� �
	������#�
�������

 ��#������	�������	����	
��������
$�����������B�
+��	���������	#����$� �������������

����	���
�2���?3���#	�
����	�!��,����������
����*��������������������	���	���$���

��	�����#	�
��
��	
���!��,���$���*������
����	��#	$�����������	���� ���������	����

�	�������
����
��������#��	�����
��
*����+ ���������	�
�
��	
����������
��	��

�	�	
���� �G��	�
�
��	����5�	
��G��	�
�
�� ��#5��������
!��,�������#�
�������������
����

	
�������������������������	��������	���� �����
������������	�!�

�

,�	�������
�����������������	����	���������
���������	���
��	��	������� �������	����

��	�
�
�!��,����������
���������-��
������	����� ��#�;�
�����	
��"	���
��	���
�

���������������������
���������
������������#������������
�������	�����	��

��������
�(�����	���#�����������������
�������(�	
�������������� �����	������H�
����(�

	���&�#��� �����
�����#	����	��������������������(�����������
������	�����
�����

��
��&��� ���!��,����	�����	�������������
�������	���
��������������������������

F�������� �6& ���<�G
������������ ����������
�	����	��������58�G���
�� ��
��	
��

�������
�� ���	���(��� ����	
���	��
������������
���58�G���	�� ���	�����#�
���
���5!�

�

,����
�����	����������������	�����	�����
�
	���
	���������#�
���	
����
���
��

���	��
�������������������	���
!���������������������
���
���	�����	���������	���
���� �

��� ��#��������-������ ������
������)	��	�	���	���	
�������#�����
�� ��������-����

 ��#����������
#�
�5���������� ��������������#!���

�

,����
�����	���&��������������
���
���	�������������������
�� ���	  ��
��������	��

	������������
������������	�#����
������������������	
������&�����
����
��������
�� �

��������$!��"�#�����	����������	�� ��� ��������	��
���������������
��  ������������

���	��)�������� �;�
�����	
��"	���
��	��	
������F�������� �6& ���!�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 10



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

?

.����	�
(��'����
��
�

F���
���������(������
�����	��
���	�$������	������������
���	
����*����� ���	�

�����#�
	���
��
�������������������!�
������� �����������������	
����	������#�
	���
�

�����������
�����������
������<�

�

�	����� �����������
���
���3�������

C�������
�.�
����������� �@!��!�1�

.	#�������#	
�������� ��!��!���

"�
��#�:��#	���������� ��!��!���

C�������
��
 	
��������� �0!�7!���

)	������������������ �4!��!���

�

��
��	���� ������#�
	���
���
��������������������	������������� ������	��!�

�

4
�!��5
���&����� ��
���
�

�
�������	  ���	�����������B	���
	��
�����	���
�� ��
�����2B
�
���3!��,��������
��

��	���� ������
������������
������&��������� �����B	���
	��
�����	���
�� ��
�����

2B
�
���3����
������������	���	
��	�����
��� ������������
�	�������
�����������
����

� ��
��	
��	
��;	���!��,�����
	���������������������
 ��#���	�����
	���
	���
���	������

�����
����������##�
����	
�����
�����#����������������
���!���������	�����������


������� �������

����	
�F�������� �6& ����	
�����	����������
�������������#�
�	��

���$�����������
���	�����������
 ��#����������
��	
����	
���������������������������!�

�

 ��
��������������
�������������
�

,��������� �	�#�
������
���
�����
����������	��#�
�#	�!��
�#�
����	�������������

�����������	�������������
��������
���5����
��������!��,����
�����	�����
�

��������������
��������	�������#�
����������2����$3!�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 11




���
��&���%�,���9��	����
��&��
�

���������
�
�#�(
�����.���	
�����-��


�������	��
���
�

������
����� ���������	���
��� ��#�
����011�2	��	#�
�������������
��@@�� �����

����	���
�
����0043���	����	�������
�9��	��
�����������������	������	���	
��
��
��������

���
�����
���������������	���
�2�
���3��
�	�����	
����������*����#�
����	������
��
�

��	��������
!��,�����
��������
�� ������
�������	�������������������	���
���##������2���

�*���	��
�3!�

�



�
���������#����	�������	������	
�
����������	������
 ���
���2
��3��
��������

��������
��� ����������@������������	���
�
����0??� ���������������� ��������
������

	����������	���� �����������������	���
������� ������	��!��,��������������	������	����

���	�	��!��,���
���������#������
��
��������
 ���
��������������	
������##�
��	
�

	���������	������	���� �����!�

�

������
���@@2�3�	
���@?243�� ���������	���
�
����004����������������*�����	��������������

�����������#�#��������� �������
�2�������	
���
�#�
	���
��	
���������������
�3�� �������

�
����	
��������������
��
����##������� ���������
 ���
��(������	�������������
�	���
�

� ��	�����
�#�
	���
�����������
���	���I��� 	��	�������
�����
��������  ����
�������	����� �

���������5��2��##�����5�3� �
����
�(��� ��������	�����������������
	�������
����� ���	��

��
�#�
	���
�����������
��
�����	��	!J�

�

"�#������ ��
����	���	����
�����������9��	��
��������!�

�

,���


�	���������� ������
����#������������
�����������9��	��
����������	�����	�!�

�

�
���5��#	�
� �
����
����I���	����������	������������
������#	��������

�����������

�������������������
�������������	
��������������������	���
�����������
��
�	�����	
���

�����	
�	����������	����	������	���������#	���� �������������
�������	���������
����#	��

���� ��J!�

�

����	
�	���<+�

�

� ��*���������9
��������������������
��	����������	���8�

� ��
������	�����	���
��#	������	���	���	����� ���	������#�
	���
�� ��&�#����
�

 ��#��������	�����������	
���	�	������ �������������������!�

�

2����	���
��� ��#�
����011����2�32	3(����2A3(����2�3!3�

�

�

Page 12



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

��

,���
����������	���� �����������������	���
�
�

,�������	���
��� ��#�
����011���*��������	�<�

�

� ��������������	���
������������	��������	�����������
� ������#������	���
��&����� ���

������������	�
�	��������*������ ��������	��
���2���	���������� ��
���
�����������

����	���
��
��
�������������<�B�
+��	�����������	
�������(��	�����A�	
���A3�

�

� ��������������	���
��
����
���	
������
�	�����
���������������������������	�����

�
�	�����	
��������	
�	����������	����

� 
���	���� ��������������#(���������������	���
�����������#��������I�������	�(�

#��	�(�������	�(�#�
�	��	
��������	���������#�
��� �������J�

�

� 

�	����������	�����������I�� ��������� 	�����	������������������	�����
���
�C��	��

)���	�
�	����
�����#	�
��������	
���������	$�
��	����
��� �������	���
��	
��

��	�������� ��������������
���	���������
���������
�����
�C��	��)���	�
J�2����	���
�

�� ��#�
��(�������
�12433�

�

� ,�������	���
�
����007���	����	����������	�������
�	
����##�
�����������	
��

	
�� ��
�	���
(�����
�	��+	������������
�	��+��
�����������������������	�

������������	�	������	

�����*��������������������������#�	
��� �	
���	������#�

��� ��#��	�����������������
������� �	��	������	��������������
�#�
	���
�

2��������4�(��	�	�?3�

�

�

Page 13



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

��


���
��&���+���
��������
�
�

�4&63%���#"��"3�#�7��&-8�.&6".�4�&"�-�4�3�&6����6.#��&"�

�

,����
����������	���������
�	�����	
��������������
����� ���������	���
��� ��#�
���

�011�2	��	#�
�������������
��@@�� ���������	���
�
����0043�����������)����������
����

	���
��	��9��	��
��������!�

�

��������
��
�

�! ,���"�#������ ������
������	������	����
�����������
��������������	���������	���

�������
������ ������
��������!�

�

��##��������%��������	
���
�#�
	���
��	
���������������
��2��3���

�

� ,�����������������2�3�

� ,���)�	�$���������������2�3�

� ,�����#	
��	��������������2�3�

� '�
����#�2�3�

� ���	#�2?3�

� .��	��#�2�3�

� ��$���#�2�3�

� )	�	5���2�3�

�

��##��������%�,����������� ��
��	
��2?3�

�

��##������4�%�
�����	���
���������
��
����	������273�

�

� B	���
	��/
��
�� �,�	������

� >6����

� B	���
	��
�����	���
�� �'�	��,�	������

� 
�����	���
�� ��������	
����������9�	������

� B
�/;,�

� 
�����	���
�� �,�	������	
��9���������

�

��##������?�%�,���
���������2@3�

�

�! ��##������?���	���������-��������������������
	�������*����#�
���� �����9��	��

C����
#�
��	
��'����
��
����010!�

�

4! B��"�#����	����
������������	��
�����	������	����
������������
���!�

�

Page 14



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

4�

?! ,����
������	������	����
��������������
���!�

�

@!� ;�����	�
�#�
	�����������
�	����� 	�������	���
����������
���������#����
���� �����

�
����	
�� 	������������������	�������������(���	�����	���������	�#�#����� ������
����

	
������
�#�
	��
���������	�������
���������
�#�
	���	
�������������
�	�����

�����������	�<��

�

2	3� ��������$���������
�����	��	�����������#�#�����
������
��� �������������
�� �

�������	���� ������
����������
��#������#����
��	
��	����	���	�������$�
���	���

�� ��������������#����
�!��

�

2�3� �
���������
����������������	��������������� �����	��
��� ��&��
�	��
��

�����#��	
���!�

�

,��#��� ��� ���
���
�

�! �
�	�����	
��������������
����� ���������	���
��� ��#�
����011�2	��	#�
�������

������
��@@�� ���������	���
�
����0043����	�������������
�����
������#	������

��

������������������������������
���������	
��������������������	���
�����������
��
�

	�����	
��������	
�	����������	����	������	���������#	���� ������������	�����#	������ ��!��

,��	�����(��
��	������	�(��
�#�������� ���	���
�(������������� �#	����	���	
������

��������
�� ���	�
�
�� �����	�����!�

�

�! 6
�	�����	���
�#	������	�'�	��,�	������ �	
����������������	 ������
����	���
������

���������
�
������������
��������������������	�������	��� ���������*����#�
�� ���

�������	
�����������������������	������
������	���� ���	��������(�����
������	���� �	
��

��	����������������
�� ��������	����	��������!�,����
������	���	������	�������������
�	
��

��##�
��	�������������'�	��,�	������
�	�����	
��������������������
��� �������
����

� ���������	���
��� ��#�
����011!�

�

4! ,����������
�	�������������
������
������������	
���	���������
��
������	���������

#	��	��	
����#����*�����	��������� �	
��	����������	���� ���������#�����
��	����������

����	��������!�

�

?! ,����
������	����	�����	����������	���������
�������������
���	
��������� �����

�������
�	�����������(�������������������� ��	
��#	�������
������������
�����	��

����
�	�������������	���������	
��������	��
�� ����  ���
����	��	�����!�

�

�

@! ,����
������	����	$��	
��	����
�	����
����������������	����������
����	���
��������

��
�����	���
�	
��������	��� �	
����#��	�
����
���
�
�����������������������

����	���
��
���#���	
��������������
��4�� ���������	���
��� ��#�
����011!�

Page 15



���������	
��
��
�����������
�����
���������������	���
�




�	�����������������

?�


���
��&�4�%�"�#����������������	
��
���
�	
����������
�

"���� -��������
�
� ����
���� #	�����
� ��#�������	���
�

"������������ ,����������������� 4� ��

"��K���
�;	�$��� ��#	
��	�������������� 4� ��

"��"�9�K�	
� ���	#� �� ��

"��=�
��	�+)��$	
� ���	#� �� ��

"��=�������	��� ���	#� �� ��

"��"���=�	��� ���	#� �� ��

"���.����������*��� ���	#� �� ��

"��B��	�	��	�� '�
����#� 4� ��

"��.�6����
�� .��	��#� �� ��

"��'������	�� ��$���#� �� ��

F����'	�	��� )	�	5��� 4� ��

�

"��.��	��	
��� �������� ��
��	
��� 4� � 4�

���!�
�)��
���� �������� ��
��	
�� �� ��

"����������
�������� �������� ��
��	
�� 4� 4�

����
�
���
� �������� ��
��	
�� 4� ��

� �

"��9�)������� B	���
	��/
��
�� �,�	������ 4� 4�

"��"���	���L� B	���
	��
�����	���
�� �'�	��,�	������ �� ��

�

�����'�
�-�	� 9��	��
��������� �� �

� �

�����)�)	�
��� 9��	��
��������� �� ��

�����"�)	��	�	�� 9��	��
��������� �� ��

�����:�)���$��� 9��	��
��������� �� �

� �

�����"���"	

�� 9��	��
��������� 4� 4�

�������"�
	���� 9��	��
��������� �� ��

�����
�;������ 9��	��
��������� �� �

� �

�

L� Ms Stacey attended 18
th

 June meeting in a support role for the Local Authority. This appointment 

disqualified her as a voting member of the SACRE. �

Page 16



3
.
�
�
�9
�
��
�.
�
�
��
�
:�
-
�
�




�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
0
�
�
;
�
�
�

�

.
�
�
��
�
�

"
&
-
�

"
&
�
�

#
<�

#
�

 
�

.
�

�
�

�
�

9
�

3
�

=
�
6
�

>
�

#
<?
.
�

#
<?
3
�

=
.
#
�

#
(
��
��
�

)
	
�
��
��

�
�
�
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
@
?
�

�
@
�
�

�
?
�

?
�
�

4
@
�

�
1
�

�
�
�

0
�

A
�

A
�

��
��

��
�
�
1
�

�
@
�
�

?
?
!?

@
�

'
�
��

��
�
��
C

�	
#

#
	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

7
�

�
4
�

4
A
�

�
7
�

�
0
�

7
�

4
�

��
��

��
��

0
�
�

�
�
�
�

?
4
!�

@
�

9
	


�
��

�
�C

�	
#

#
	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
?
0
�

�
@
�
�

�
0
�

7
1
�

?
@
�

�
?
�

4
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�
?
7
�

�
@
�
�

?
0
!4

�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�




�
��

��


��

��
(��

��
�
�
�
�

�
7
@
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
1
�

�
1
�

�
�
�

0
�

�
�
�

4
�

�
�

��
��

��
A
1
�

�
�
�
�

?
4
!�

�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�C

�	
#

#
	
��

�
?
4
�

�
?
4
�

@
�
�

4
4
�

4
@
�

�
4
�

1
�

4
�

��
��

��
��

��
�
4
�
�

�
?
4
�

@
�
!�

A
�

�
��
)

�
�


	
��

M�
��

	
��

�
��
��

C
�	

#
#

	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
7
�

�
�
7
�

�
@
�

?
7
�

4
7
�

�
�
�

1
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�
1
�

�
�
7
�

?
0
!�

0
�

�
�!
.�

��
�
�
M�

��
	
��

�
��
��

'
��

�
(��

��
�
�
�
�

�
�
A
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
A
�

�
?
�

�
A
�

�
7
�

�
1
�

0
�

?
�

��
?
�

N�
O�

A
�
�

�
�
A
�

4
A
!�

?
�

,
�
�
�;

�
��

�
	
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
?
?
�

�
4
7
�

@
�

�
�
�

4
�
�

�
�
�

�
A
�

�
�
�

A
�

?
�

��
��

��
A
A
�

�
4
7
�

4
0
!�

�
�

;
�
&
�
	
#

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
4
?
�

?
�
�

��
�
�

0
�

0
�

�
�
�

?
�

?
�

�
�

��
��

��
�
�
�

?
�
�

4
7
!�

�
�

�
��
�


�
�4
#
�

��
�
0
�
0
�

�
/
�
�
�
+
�
�
�
@
0
�
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
�
,
�
�
�
�
�
�
@
�

��
/
�
A�
B�

@
)
�
�

�
0
@
+
�

/
/
1�
+
�

� 3
.
�
�
��
�
�
��
�.
�
�
��
�
:�
-
�
�




�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
0
�
�
;
�
�
�

�

.
�
�
��
�
�

"
&
-
�

"
&
�
�

#
<�

#
�

 
�

.
�

�
�

�
�

9
�

3
�

=
�

6
�

>
�

#
<?
.
�
#
<?
3
�

=
.
#
�

#
(
��
��
�

)
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
(��

��
�
�
�
�

�
4
4
�

0
�
�

�
�
�

A
�

�
�
�

�
@
�

�
A
�

�
�
�

�
A
�

�
1
�

N4
O�

�
�
�

1
�
�

�
4
!?

0
�

'
	
�
�
��

�
$
��

�
��
�
�
�
�:

�
/

�
7
4
�

?
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

N1
O�

�
�
�

?
!�

�
�

'
�
��

��
�
��
C

�	
#

#
	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
A
!�

�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�




�
��

��


��

��
(��

��
�
�
�
�

�
7
@
�

?
�
�

�
�

4
�

A
�

A
�

A
�

@
�

A
�

�
@
�

N@
O�

�
�
�

4
7
�

�
4
!�

�
�

,
�
�
�9

	


�
��

�
�


�	
�
�
#

�
�

�
A
�
�

�
4
�
�

�
�

7
�

�
@
�

�
1
�

�
A
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

@
�

�
?
�

N0
O�

@
�
�

�
�
7
�

�
7
!@

A
�

�
��
�


�
�4
#
�

�
�
+
+
�

�
�

@
�

�
)
�

/
,
�

)
0
�
/
)
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

A�
)
B�

@
�
�

�
/
,
�

�
/
1@
0
�

� N�
O�
�
�


�
��

��
	
��

�
	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
�	

��
��

��
�
��

�
 �
H
�
��

��
��

C
�	

�
�
�P

��


��

��
��

Q
���

�


�
��

��
�
	
�	

��
�
��

�
��
��

�
��

��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�	

��
#

	
��
��

�
�
�
��

��
�H

�
!�:

��
��

��
�
�
��

	
��

�
��

	
��

�

�
��
�


��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�	

�!
�

�

Page 17



�
��

�
�
�
��

�	


�
�


�
�


�
�
��

�
��

��
�
�


��

��
�


��

�
��
�
��

�
��

�
�
�
�	

��
�


�







�
	
��
�

�
�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

� 3
.
�
�#
�4
�
(
�
�:
�-
�
�




�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
0
�
�
;
�
�
�

�

.
�
�
��
�
�

"
&
�
�

#
<�

#
�

 
�

.
�

�
�

�
�

"
�

=
�

6
�

>
�

#
<? #
�

#
<?  
�

#
<? �
�

=
.
#
�

#
(
��
��
�

)
	
�
��
��

�
�
�
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

@
�

�
�

4
�

��
��

��
��

��
�
�

A
�

�
�
�

�
�
A
!@

�
�

9
	


�
��

�
�C

�	
#

#
	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
?
�

7
�

��
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
?
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
?
@
!?

@
�

�
��

�
�
�
�C

�	
#

#
	
��

A
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

4
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

?
�

A
�

�
?
�
!�

�
�

�
��
)

�
�


	
��

M�
��

	
��

�
��
��

C
�	

#
#

	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

4
�

�
�

0
�

?
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

@
�

�
?
�

�
�
�

�
4
@
!A

�
�

,
�
�
�;

�
��

�
	
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

A
�

��
��

@
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
@
�

A
�

�
4
�
!?

4
�

;
�
&
�
	
#

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

1
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�
�

�
�
�

�
1
�
!@

�
�

��
��
�


�
�4
#
�

,
0
�

)
�

@
�

�
@
�

�
�
�

�
/
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�
�

/
�
�

,
0
�

�
�
+
1,
�
�

� 3
.
�
�#
�
�4
�
(
�
�:
�-
�
�




�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
0
�
�
;
�
�
�

�

.
�
�
��
�
�

"
&
�
�

#
�

 
�

.
�

�
�

�
�

"
�

=
�

6
�

>
�

#
? 
�

#
?�
�

=
.
#
�

�#
(
��
��
�

)
	
�
��
��

�
�
�
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�

��
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
!�

�
�

9
	


�
��

�
�C

�	
#

#
	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

1
�

��
4
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
4
�

A
�

0
�
!1

1
�

�
��

�
�
�
�C

�	
#

#
	
��

4
�

�
�

��
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

4
�

�
�
@
!�

�
�

�
��
)

�
�


	
��

M�
��

	
��

�
��
��

C
�	

#
#

	
�(

��
��

�
�
�
�

0
�

?
�

?
�

��
�
�

��
��

��
��

��
1
�

0
�

�
�
4
!4

4
�

,
�
�
�9

	


�
��

�
�


�	
�
�
#

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�
�

A
@
!�

�
�

,
�
�
�;

�
��

�
	
��

(��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
4
@
!�

�
�

;
�
&
�
	
#

(��
��

�
�
�
�

@
�

��
��

�
�

��
4
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

?
�

7
7
!�

�
�

�
��
�


�
�4
#
�

�
�
�

,
�

@
�

/
�

�
�

+
�

��
��

�
�

��
�
)
�

�
,
�

�
0
�
1�
0
�

� �N
�O
��

�


�
��

��
	
��

�
	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
�	

��
��

��
�
��

�
 �
H
�
��

��
��

C
�	

�
�
�P

��


��

��
��

Q
���

�


�
��

��
�
	
�	

��
�
��

�
��
��

�
��

��
��

�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�	

��
#

	
��
��

�
�
�
��

��
�H

�
!�:

��
��

��
�
�
��

	
��

�
��

	
��

�

�
��
�


��
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
�	

�!
�

�

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last SACRE meeting held on 18th June 2012
	5 Minutes of the last meeting of the Agreed Syllabus Conference held on 18th June 2012
	10 Annual SACRE Report

